
TO: Denise Bartlett
FROM:     Sandy Burnette
RE:          Personnel Matters Requiring Board Approval
DATE: December 9, 2025

ID# FTE SALARY POSITION EFFECTIVE

New Hire
Appel, Caryn 10803 varies $25.00 Band Assistant Specialist 6/Chris Lambert 12/10/25

Resignation
Benson, Mary 5884 1.00 $23.47 EA Inclusion 6/Chris Lambert 12/10/25
Navarette, Haley 10524 0.8375 $15.94 EA Classroom 8/Judith Dauman 11/25/25

Status Change
Islas, Barbara 8018 0.875 $23.94 Behavior Technician 2/Rob Henikman 12/10/25
Leon Guerrero, Maria 8583 .84375 $19.81 EA Inclusion Spanish Immersion CS 5/Jennifer Dooley 12/10/25

COMMUNITY SCHOOLS ID# FTE SALARY POSITION REPORTS TO EFFECTIVE

Correction
Fregoso, Simon 6539 .125 $20.62 CARE EA Inclusion 4/Travis Kolter 09/27/25

Termination
Jackson, Ella 10179 varies $425/quarter/day CS Ext Day Coach 3/Travis Kolter 12/10/25

COACH ID# FTE POSITION REPORTS TO EFFECTIVE

Correction
Zazueta, Jose 10796 1.00 $1,725.00 Assistant Boys Basketball Coach 6/Chris Lambert 11/25/25

Employment*Approval for hire is contingent upon receipt of DPS fingerprint clearance

Employment*Approval for hire is contingent upon receipt of DPS fingerprint clearance

Amy Krauss, President of the Governing Board signature stamp used in preparing all new employee hire documentation.

CLASSIFIED REPORTS TO
Employment*Approval for hire is contingent upon receipt of DPS fingerprint clearance


